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Peter McManus

From: Gary Bruce <Gary.Bruce@eurocoast.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 8:49 AM

To: Necola Chisholm; Peter McManus

Subject: DA 77-03-2002 MOD 9 Eurobodalla Council (A3017973)

Attachments: Barlings Beach - Report.pdf

Hello Necola and Peter 

 

Council raises no objection to the proposed amendment to increase the lot size of lots 107-113 and delete on lot. 

 

Regards Gary 

 

Gary Bruce 
Divisional Manager Development Services 
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Eurobodalla Shire Council acknowledges the traditional custodians of the land on which we work. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information which is 

confidential or privileged. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee (or responsible for the delivery of the email to the 

addressee), please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the author immediately.  


